Michael W Finkbeiner, LS
Earth Image, LLC
6 Oak St West — Suite E
Greenwich, CT 06830

Sept 3, 2019

RE: Resubdivision to Merge Lots at 102 — 116 Sheephill Rd, Riverside, CT
Also know as Bella Lane (Private.)

To Whom It May Concern:

Notice is hereby given that Dunwoodie LLC has submitted an application with the Town
of Greenwich Planning and Zoning Commission to apply an Historic District HO overlay
to the R-12 Zone for 102, 106,vacant lot, 110, 112 & 116 Sheephill Rd which it now
owns and to merge those lots into a single property. No change in the building footprints
is included as part of the application process.

Further information concerning this application may be obtained by contacting the
Planning and Zoning Office.

Respectfully,
Mehael 1. Fanleh eiies

Michael W. Finkbeiner
Professional Land Surveyor




